










From: Smith, Randy  
Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2007 6:25 PM 
To: 'johnston.2@osu.edu'; 'urban.41@osu.edu' 
Cc: Dutta, Lakshmi; winer@mps.ohio-state.edu; Roberts, John; Royster, Jacqueline; Snyder, 
Barbara; McGrath, Bob; 'conlisk.1@osu.edu'; Zacher, Chris; 'EVONNE HALASEK'; Smith, Randy 
Subject: Center for the Study of Religion 
 
Sarah and Hugh: 
 
I am pleased to inform you that the proposal to establish the Center for the Study of Religion 
was approved by the Council on Academic Affairs at its meeting on March 7, 2007. Thank you for 
attending the meeting and responding to questions/comments. 
 
The proposal will now be sent to the University Senate for action at its meeting on April 12, 
2007. Professor Brian L. Winer, Chair of the Council, will present the proposal on your behalf, but 
it is important for your to attend that meeting to respond to detailed questions. I will contact you 
when I have additional details. 
 
Note, however, that prior to Senate action, the Council would like you to specify criteria for the 
evaluation of the Center - as indicated in the current guidelines (section VI). Please contact 
Professor Kay Halasek (halasek.1@osu.edu), Chair, Subcommittee B, as soon as possible, for 
further details on this step. The goal is to ensure that you have some criteria identified at the 
establishment of the center to help when a review ultimately occurs. The proposal will not need to 
be reviewed again by the Council. Professor Halasek will work with you and then inform the  
Council of the criteria you have identified. 
 
This message represents my formal communication with you about this action. Please keep a 
copy for your file(s) on the proposal and I will do the same for the file in the Office of Academic 
Affairs. 
 
If you have any questions, please contact Professor Winer (winer.12@osu.edu) or me. 
 
Randy 
 
W. Randy Smith 
Vice Provost 
 



 
 
 
 
February 28, 2007 
 
 
TO:  Vice Provost Randy Smith 
 
FROM: Subcommittee B (Barringer, Evans, Gunther, Halasek) 
 
RE:  Proposal to Establish the Center for the Study of Religion 
 
 
 
Recommendation 
Subcommittee B unanimously recommends the approval of the proposal. 
 
 
Purpose and Rationale for the Proposal 
The proposed Center for the Study of Religion identifies two primary objectives: “(1) to 
encourage and support scholarly research in religion by the faculty members and graduate 
students at The Ohio State University, particularly within the College of Humanities; and 
(2) to reach out to the community” (1).   
 
Subcommittee B, in its review, determined that the Center, as described in the proposal, 
is poised to meet these objectives.   
 
 
Background Information 
The proposal was forwarded to Subcommittee B on 12 January 2007.  At its 24 January 
2007 meeting, the subcommittee discussed the proposal and forwarded to Prof. Johnston 
a request for additional information and clarifications.  Specifically, subcommittee 
requested a letter of support from Dean Roberts, more detailed budget information (e.g., 
financial plans, potential sources of external funding, and a “strategic plan for funding 
and allocations should external funding be unavailable or inadequate to meet budgetary 
projections”), and a statement of space needs and plans. 
 
Dean Roberts forwarded a letter of support that addressed sufficiently questions of 
support (both fiscal and physical).  At its meeting on 28 February 2007, Professor 
Johnston outlined to the satisfaction of the subcommittee the budgetary questions it had 
raised in its correspondence with her. 
 
At the close of the meeting on 28 February 2007, Subcommittee B voted unanimously to 
forward the proposal to CAA with a recommendation for its approval. 
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